(( 9210 E. 34™ St. North
Wichita, KS 67226

McCullough Phone: (316) 634-2199
' _
EXCAVATION Fax: (316) 634-6071

McX Job Number: #25112
July 7, 2025

To: City of Bel-Aire Public Works
Attn: Marty McGee

Water Tower — Valve Replacement Project
Bel Aire, KS

McCullough Excavation is pleased to bid on the Water Tower Valve Replacement Project in Bel
Aire, KS. We propose to furnish the necessary Labor, Material, and Equipment to Remove and
Replace the Existing Water Main Valves. All work will be completed according to our site visit
with the City of Bel-Aire Public Works Department.

Water Distribution System
We propose to install:
1 EA 20FT Joint of 12” C900 PVC Pipe
EA 12” MJ Gate Valves
EA 12” DIMJ Long Sleeves
EA 12”x12"” MJ Tee
LS Concrete Thrust Blocks
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Clarifications:
e We are Proposing to mobilize One Crew to Excavate all Marked Gate Valves. This should
take 1 Crew Labor Day to complete.
e The Next Day we plan to mobilize Two Crews for the Removal and Replacement of all
Marked Gate Valves. We have included any Restraints and Fittings we might need to
complete this work. This could take 1 to 1.5 Days to complete.

Total Bid Amount $45,110.00

Inclusions:
e Mobilization
e Haul Off of Construction Spoils — MCX Only
e Hydrostatic Testing of Water Line — by MCX
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Exclusions:

Sales Tax — City of Bel-Aire, KS
Bond Fees

Pavement Removal/Replacement
Groundwater Dewatering
Compaction Testing

Lawn Sprinkler Repairs

Turf Restoration

Tree Removal

Brick Removal/Replacement

We appreciate you reaching out to us for a quote on your project!

Please, let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
McCullough Excavation

Matthew Dietz
Estimator/Project Manager
Email: matt@mcculloughexcavation.com
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